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Rudy Wildenstein

From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD <Gilbert.Cordero@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Rudy Wildenstein

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] missing Sundries

Gilbert Cordero
NMOCD NM South
Staff Manager

C 575-626-0830

From: Amos, James A <jamos@blm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:44 PM

To: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD <Gilbert.Cordero@state.nm.us>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] missing Sundries

Gilbert,

As per our conversation this morning the wells have been plugged. | Accepted them for Record on 7/5/22,
went to print the Reports and they are all gone. We're working to retrieve them, but can't find them. | have
been trying to reenter the reports only to have the program acting up. We will get this resolved, just not sure
how long it will take. Thanks

Accepted for record —NMOCD gc7/7/2022

From: Rudy Wildenstein <RWildenstein@silverbackexp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Amos, James A <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Gilbert Cordero (gilbert.cordero@state.nm.us) <gilbert.cordero@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] missing Sundries

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or
responding.

Mr. Amos,

Could you forward this email to Gilbert Cordero with your verification that these Sundries were accepted and are lost in
the system.

Thanks very much
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Well Name = APl *| Sundryll ™| Date *| Actionll ~|

Federal BW #10 30-015-23603 2665020 7/5/2022 122800
Federal BW #2 30-015-20455 2665019 7/5/2022 122807
Federal BZ #13 30-015-21832 2669749 7/5/2022 122800
Federal BZ #14 30-015-21856 2670590 7/5/2022 122813
Federales BO #4 30-015-20474 2669751 7/5/2022 122816
Federales BO #5 30-015-21153 2670296 7/5/2022 12756

Rudy Wildenstein
Engineering Advisor
Silverback Exploration Il
19707 IH-10 W

Suite 201

San Antonio, TX 78257

rwildenstein@silverbackexp.com

C 713-829-0362
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Actual P&A Procedure

Well: Federal BW #2
API: 300152404500S1
Location: 22-17S-25E

Date Activity
5/2/2022 |NU BOP. Run bit and scraper to 1350'. POH. Secure well SDFN.

5/3/2022 |Set CIBP at 1312'. Pressured up on csg, did not hold pressure. Secure well SDFN.

Set 50 sx CI C cmt, WO cmt 4 hrs. Tag top of plug at 1182'. Pressure test csg to 350 psi,
witnessed by BLM. Pump 60 sx Cl C plug from 845' to surface. ND BOP, flange up wellhead
5/4/2022 |with 4' sub, pump 10 bbls cmt, circulate to surface. RD and release workover unit.
5/9/2022 |Cut casing 3' below GL. Install dry hole marker.

Well P&A

Released to Imaging: 7/7/2022 9:29:51 AM



WV IS:62:6 TTOT/L/L ~Sursvul] 0] pasvajay

:AD0 q paa1aday

WV IT-85:8 TC0T/L/L

Sec-TWN-RNG: |22-17S-25E 30-015-20455
Federal BW #2 as Plugged Footage Calls: |330' FSL & 1650' FEL Elev 3521' GR
COMMENTS
A CASING DETAIL
# |HOLE CSG WGHT GRADE Top Depth TOC SX
A |133/4 10.75 32 J-55 0 206 Circ 80
CMT PLUG 845'-SURFACE. B | 87/8 7 20, 23 J-55 0 1,151 Circ 325
C | 61/8 55 14 J-55 0 929 Circ
C | 61/8 4.5 9.5 J-55 929 1,475 Circ 125
FORMATION TOPS
Top San Andres at 747" FORMATION TOP FORMATION TOP
SAN ANDRES 747
B
TUBING DETAIL
oD GRADE WGHT TOP BASE
23/8 0 1288'
PERFORATION DETAIL
CMT PLUG 1312'-1182". FORMATION TOP BASE TREATMENT
. , 16500 GAL 15% ACID, 400,000# 20/40, 8000
A SAN ANDRES 1358 1457 GAL WATER
PLUGS
# | sx Class Top |Bottom| Ht Notes Tag
Perforations at 1358'-1457" 1 50 C 1182 1312 130 |CIBP + cmt plug Y
= — 260 | c 0 845 | 845 |cmt plug
XXX
(o3
PBTD: MD
TD 1,475 MD

S fop asng
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Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 123370
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 - - .- = o=
PDhone:(5I7I.’I))748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 O|| Conservat|on D|V|S|on

istrict .
1900 o Brces . et M ret0 1220 S. St Francis Dr.

District IV
12I:0n3(.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

Silverback Operating II, LLC 330968

IH10 West, Suite 201 Action Number:

San Antonio, TX 78257 123370

Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. Plugging (C-103P)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

jagarcia | This well was plugged in violation of 19.15.25.9 NMAC, as the well was plugged without a required Division approved notice of intention sundry. Because this 717/2022
is a federal well the filing is required pursuant to 19.15.7.11 NMAC which requires “For wells located on land that the United States or a native American
nation, tribe or pueblo owns, an operator shall file applications for permit to drill, deepen or plug back, BLM form no. 3160-3; sundry notices and reports on
wells, BLM form no. 3160-5; and well completion or recompletion report and log, BLM form no. 3160-4 with the BLM in lieu of filing the corresponding division

forms with the division. All such forms are, however, subject to division approval in the same manner and to the same extent as the corresponding division
forms.”
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